Janelle, Alice

From: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 4:52 PM

To: DCD_ECFNotice@dcd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 1:16-cv-00745-PLF NATIONAL VETERANS LEGAL SERVICES PROGRAM et

al v. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA USCA Case Number

CAUTION:EXTERNAL

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
District of Columbia
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/27/2021 at 4:51 PM EDT and filed on 12/27/2021
NATIONAL VETERANS LEGAL SERVICES PROGRAM et al v. UNITED STATES OF

Case Name: AMERICA
Case Number: 1:16-cv-00745-PLF
Filer:
Document

No document attached
Number:
Docket Text:

USCA Case Number 21-5291 for [132] Notice of Appeal filed by MICHAEL T. PINES. (zjf)

1:16-cv-00745-PLF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Mark I. Bailen mbailen@bakerlaw.com, atolbert@bakerlaw.com, cfranklin@bakerlaw.com
Jeremy S. Simon  jeremy.simon@usdoj.gov, milton.pettus@usdoj.gov

Elizabeth S. Smith  esmith@motleyrice.com

Deepak Gupta deepak@guptawessler.com, abigail@guptawessler.com, hilda@guptawessler.com,
jared@guptawessler.com, jon@guptawessler.com, matt@guptawessler.com, neil@guptawessler.com,

1



sara(@guptawessler.com
Bruce D. Brown bbrown@rcfp.org, ecf@rctp.org

William H. Narwold  bnarwold@motleyrice.com, ajanelle@motleyrice.com, Ishaarda@motleyrice.com,
moliver@motleyrice.com, vlepine@motleyrice.com, wtinkler@motleyrice.com

Sasha Samberg-Champion ssamberg-champion@relmanlaw.com, cmeyer@relmanlaw.com
Meghan S.B. Oliver moliver@motleyrice.com

Robert Aaron Caplen robert.caplen@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, EHaramalis1(@usa.doj.gov
DON KOZICH  dtkctr@gmail.com

1:16-cv-00745-PLF Notice will be delivered by other means to::

Jonathan E. Taylor

GUPTA WESSLER PLLC

1900 L Sreet, NW

Suite 312

Washington, DC 20036

MICHAEL T. PINES

ROB RAWSON

P.O. Box 632

Sanford, FL 32772-0632

ROSEMARIE HOWELL

9504 N.E. 5th Street
Vancouver, WA 98664



